June 19, 1819

Dear NreOraham,-

In reply to your letter of the 8th instant with
reference to the applicstion of Ire¥ilmot, of Roblin, Man.,
for upi:ointmm as mediosl officer to the Indian= of the
Valley River reserve, 1 mey ouy that IreShortreed resigned
hie position as medical of ficer on April 1, lset.

Pre.Shortreed mibmitied an account to the
Pepartment for $141.80 for dmge, without showing any details,
furnished betwesn Octobsy 7 and December &, lant, during the
influvensa spidemic. As thi=s account wae coneidered very high,
the Tepartment took the position that detaile muest be shown \
berore the qusstion of payment could be considered. Dr.Short~
reed-evidently took wdhrage &% thir and tendered hie resigne-
tion. s'cbmuemn the negessayy details with reespect to the
arug mm were forwarded to the Department by Mr.agent Veir
and on Apﬂl $8, last, Dr.Shortresd was informsd that the
would be paid as soon as funds wers available. DIr.shortree

Veile Graham,Foq. ,
gommissioner for the Neapartment of Indisn Affairs,
Reging, Sanke
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